DRAFT

LAKE SHORE HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES Minutes - Regular Meeting February 14, 2022, 5:15 p.m.

This meeting was conducted as a public meeting and a CMT meeting.

Present:	Brandon Beil, Chair Stephen M. Douglas, Vice-Chair	Lory Chancy – Secretary/Treasurer Don Kennedy, Trustee
Absent:		• 5
Also		
Present:	Dale Williams, Executive Director	Sonja Markham, LSHA Staff
	Fred Koberlein, Attorney	Cynthia Watson, LSHA Staff
	April Ganskop	Roy Handy
	Karl Plenge, NOC	Azie Handy
	Barbara Lemley	Destiny Evans
	Austin Evans	
	Matthew Ganskop	
	Austin Evans	
	Jennifer Tillery	

3 participants participated in the LSHA Virtual CMT Regular Board Meeting.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Beil called the in person/CMT Regular Meeting to order at 5:15 pm. Chairman Beil called for additions/deletions to the agenda. There were none. Chairman Beil called for a Motion to approve the Agenda. <u>Motion</u> by Mrs. Lory Chancy. <u>Second</u> by Mr. Stephen Douglas to approve adoption of the Agenda. All in favor. <u>Motion carried.</u>

INDIVIDUAL APPEARANCES

Public Comments by Mrs. Barbara Lemley and Mr. Stew Lilker (via zoom).

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Beil called for additions/deletions to the Consent Agenda. There were none. Chairman Beil called for a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. <u>Motion</u> by Mr. Stephen Douglas. <u>Second</u> by Mr. Don Kennedy to approve adoption of the Consent Agenda. All in favor. <u>Motion carried.</u> Page 2 Lake Shore Hospital Authority February 14, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

<u>Update and Possible Action – Approval of Job description "Part Time Building Attendant"</u> Mr. Dale Williams reminded the board of Dendy Herndon's retirement. Dwayne Cunnigham has been promoted to replace Dendy. Dwayne's recommendation is to not fill his previous Maintenance Tech position; but to create, a new position, Part Time Building Attendant. Mr. Williams requested approval of the proposed Part Time Building Attendant job description. <u>Motion</u> by Mrs. Lory Chancy to approve the job description for a part time building attendant. <u>Second</u> by Mr. Stephen Douglas. All in favor. <u>Motion carried.</u>

Request to Solicit Proposals - Hospital Security Services Mr. Williams informed the Board that DSI is requesting an increase in their hourly "bill rates" as follows: Site Supervisor \$16.94 to \$19.04 Security Officer \$14.84 to \$16.94

LSHA did not solicit bids for these services when the hospital closed. LSHA assumed the contract that was in place with Community Health Systems. Approval is requested to seek bids for renewal of the security services contract. <u>Motion</u> by Mr. Stephen Douglas to solicit bids for a security service. <u>Second</u> by Mrs. Lory Chancy. All in favor. <u>Motion carried</u>.

Discussion and Possible Action - CCPHU Dental Program Assistance

Mr. Dale Williams asked the board's permission to meet with county and CCPHU staff to bring back a final proposal and operational plan for Dental Services to the Authority's Medical Assistance Plan. <u>Motion</u> by Mrs. Lory Chancy to allow Dale to have conversations with county and CCPHU staff for a dental assistance program. <u>Second</u> by Mr. Don Kennedy. All in favor. <u>Motion carried.</u>

STAFF REPORT

Staff report included in the agenda packet.

Mr. Dale Williams informed the board that Mr. Stew Lilker telephoned the Authority prior to the Board Meeting to state the RFP advertised on the LSHA website did not include two referenced attachments. Attachment 1 is a copy of the Florida Law governing the LSHA. Attachment 2 is a history of Lake Shore Hospital organization and governance. Due to the oversight the new deadline will be Tuesday, February 22, 2022, at 10:00 A.M.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Comment by Mr. Don Kennedy re: his tour of the hospital

Chairman Beil called for a Motion to adjourn meeting.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lory Chancy, Secretary/Treasurer

DRAFT

LAKE SHORE HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Request for Proposals Statement of Interest – 2nd Offer February 22, 2022

Present: Dale Williams, Executive Director Sonja Markham, Administrative Assistant Barbara Lemley, Citizen

Dale Williams and Sonja Markham met in the LSHA Board Room at 10:02 A.M. to open "Request for Proposals Regarding Statement of Interest (SOI)" 2nd Offer. SOI were opened in the order they were, not the order SOI were received.

SOI's were received by:

Your ER Solution LLC – Michael White – 4479 NW 159th Dr, Newberry, FL 32669

Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. – Don Savoie – 1565 SW Williston Rd., Gainesville, FL 32608

Multi-Specialty Research Assoc – Lauri Adams – 4601 West US 90 - Lake City, Fl 32055 Columbia County – David Kraus – P.O. Box 1529 – Lake City, FL 32056

Columbia County and the Columbia County Health Dept – David Kraus – P.O. Box 1529 – Lake City, FL 32056

Compass One Health Care – Greg Burkett – 1500 Liberty Ridge Dr – Radnor, PA 19787 Remnant Ministries – Garrett Morrison – 1226 York Town Glen – Lake City, FL 32025 James M. Swisher, Jr., Clerk of Court – 173 NE Hernando Ave – Lake City, FL 32055 The Worship Room – Matthew Ganskop – 162 NW Ridge Wood Ave – Lake City, FL 32055 CARC Advocates for Citizens with Disabilities – Stephen Bailey – 1512 SW Sisters Welcome Rd – Lake City, FL 32055

SCP Health - Ryan Brady - 3100 Cumberland Blvd., #1000, Atlanta, GA 30339

memo

Lakeshore Hospital Authority

То:	Dale Williams
From:	Cunningham, Dwayne
Date:	3/9/2022
Re:	Tower Motor Replacement Quotes

Comments: I've made two attempts to get a third quote from W.W. Gay. First attempt at the end of January, Tech did not show up as he scheduled. Second attempt, Feb. 16, tech did not return my call. Taylor'd HVAC Services, Inc PO Box 633 High Springs, FL 32655-0633 US 352-727-0444 Admin@taylordHVAC.com www.taylordhvac.com



Estimate

ADDRESS

Lake Shore Hospital Authority NE Franklin Street lake City, Fl 32055

ESTIMATE # 2157 DATE 02/22/2022 EXPIRATION DATE 03/24/2022

LOCATION Chiller Plant	DETAIL CT #	
DESCRIPTION		AMOUNT
Installation of new 15hp motor in cooling	tower with new motor shieve and belts.	1,860.00

inclanding of the provident of the provi		.,
Motor - 15hp / 254T / TEFC / 1800rpm		1,587.02
Motor Shieve - 544B & SDS158		241.60
4 - B120 belts		174.40
EXCLUDES premium time		
~		
Thank you and have a great day!	TOTAL	\$3,863.02
		ψ0,000.02
PLEASE NOTE: If paying with credit card, a 4% fee will	be added to	
the total.		

Accepted By

Accepted Date

CT MOTOR REPLACEMENT Quote Prepared by James Bryl Sr 03/09/2022

PROPOSAL

Account Information

Bill To:	SHANDS LAKESHORE HOSPITAL PO BOX 2939 LAKE CITY FL USA 32056-2939
Quote Reference Number: Project Name: Site:	1-1HAYBZRY CT MOTOR REPLACEMENT SHANDS LAKESHORE MEDICAL CENTER 368 NE FRANKLIN ST LAKE CITY FL 32055-3088
Branch Info: Attn:	JOHNSON CNTRL JACKSONVILLE GAINESVILLE CB - 0N90 Dwayne Cunningham

Customer Information

Name:

Dwayne Cunningham

This proposal is hereby accepted and Johnson Controls is authorized to proceed with the work, subject to credit approval By Johnson Controls, Inc. Milwaukee, WI. We propose to furnish the materials and/or perform the work below for the net price of: \$7,924.38

This proposal is valid through: 04/08/2022

SHANDS LAKESHORE HOSPITAL

Johnson Controls Inc.

Signature:	
Name:	
Title:	
Date:	
	Name: Title: Date:





al.

(IMPORTANT): This proposal incorporates by reference the terms and conditions which are attached to this document. All work is to be performed Monday through Friday during normal Johnson Controls, Inc. (JCI) business hours unless otherwise noted. This proposal, or any accepted alternates, are hereby accepted by Customer, and JCI is authorized to proceed with the work; subject, however, to credit approval by JCI, Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

By accepting this proposal, Customer agrees to be bound by the following terms and conditions:

1. SCOPE OF WORK. This proposal is based upon the use of straight time labor only. Plastering, patching, and painting are excluded. Disinfecting of chiller condenser and cooling tower water systems and components for biohazards, such as but not limited to Legionella, are excluded unless otherwise specifically stated in this agreement. In-line duct and piping devices, including, but not limited to valves, dampers, humidifiers, wells, taps, flow meters, orifices, etc., if required hereunder to be furnished by JCI, shall be distributed and installed by others under JCI's supervision but at no additional cost to JCI. Customer agrees to provide JCI with required field utilities (electricity, toilets, drinking water, project hoist, elevator service, etc.) without charge. JCI agrees to keep the job site clean of debris arising out of its own operations. Customer shall not back charge JCI for any costs or expenses without JCI's written consent. Unless specifically noted in the statement of the scope of work or services undertaken by JCI under this agreement, JCI's obligations under this agreement expressly exclude any language or provision of the agreement elsewhere contained which may authorize or empower the Customer to change, modify, or alter the scope of work or services to be performed by JCI and shall not operate to compel JCI to perform any work relating to Hazards or Biohazards, such as but not limited to Legionella, without JCI's express written consent.

2. INVOICE AND PAYMENTS. JCI may invoice Customer monthly for all materials delivered to the job site or to an off-site storage facility and for all work performed on-site and off-site. Customer shall pay JCI at the time Customer signs this agreement an advance payment equal to 10% of the contract price, which advance payment shall be credited against the final payment (but not any progress payment) due hereunder. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties, payment is due to JCI upon Customer's receipt of JCI's invoice. Invoicing disputes must be identified by Customer in writing within 21 days of the date of the invoice. Payment of any disputed amounts are due and payable upon resolution of such dispute. Failure to make payments when due will give JCI, without prejudice to any other right or remedy, the right to: (i) stop performing any services, withhold deliveries of equipment and other materials, terminate or suspend any unpaid software licenses, and/or terminate this agreement; and (ii) charge Customer interest on the amounts unpaid at a rate equal to the lesser of one and one half (1.5) percent per month or the maximum rate permitted under applicable law, until payment is made in full. Customer will pay all of JCI's reasonable collection costs (including legal fees and expenses). In the event of Customer's default, the balance of any outstanding amounts will be immediately due and payable. Lien waivers will be furnished upon request, as the work progresses, to the extent payments are received.

3. MATERIALS. If the materials or equipment included in this proposal become temporarily or permanently unavailable for reasons beyond the control and without the fault of JCI, then in the case of such temporary unavailability, the time for performance of the work shall be extended to the extent thereof, and in the case of permanent unavailability, JCI shall (a) be excused from furnishing said materials or equipment, and (b) be reimbursed for the difference between the cost of the materials or equipment permanently unavailable and the cost of a reasonably available substitute therefore.

4. EQUIPMENT WARRANTY. JCI warrants that equipment manufactured or labeled by JCI shall be free from defects in material and workmanship arising from normal usage for a period of one year. No warranty is provided for third-party products and equipment installed or furnished by JCI. Such products and equipment are provided with the third party manufacturer's warranty to the extent available, and JCI will transfer the benefits, together with all limitations, of that manufacturer's warranty to Customer. All transportation charges incurred in connection with the warranty for equipment and/or materials not installed by JCI shall be borne by Customer. These warranties shall not extend to any equipment that has been abused, altered, misused or repaired by Customer must promptly report any failure of the equipment to JCI in writing.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY. JCI warrants its workmanship or that of its agents (Technicians) in relation to installation of equipment for a period of ninety (90) days from date of installation. Customer shall bear all labor costs associated with replacement of failed equipment still under JCI's equipment warranty or the original manufacturer's warranty, but outside the terms of this express labor warranty. All warranty labor shall be executed on normal business days during JCI normal business hours. These warranties do not extend to any equipment which has been repaired by others, abused, altered, or misused in any way, or which has not been properly and reasonably maintained. THESE WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL JCI BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO ANY DEFECT IN MATERIAL OR WORKMANSHIP OF EQUIPMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. JCI makes no and specifically disclaims all representations or warranties that the services, products, software or third party product or software will be secure from cyber threats, hacking or other similar malicious activity, or will detect the presence of, or eliminate, treat, or mitigate the spread, transmission, or outbreak of any pathogen, disease, virus or other contagion, including but not limited to COVID 19.

6. LIABILITY. To the maximum extent permitted by law, in no event shall JCI and its affiliates and their respective personnel, suppliers and vendors ("JCI Parties") be liable to you or any third party under any cause of action or theory of liability even if advised of the possibility of such damages, for any: (a) special, incidental, consequential, punitive, or indirect damages; (b) lost profits, revenues, data, customer opportunities, business, anticipated savings, or goodwill; (c) business interruption; or (d) data loss or other losses arising from viruses, ransomware, cyber-attacks or failures or interruptions to network systems. In any case, the entire aggregate liability of the JCI Parties under this proposal for all damages, losses, and causes of action (whether in contract, tort (including negligence), or otherwise) shall be limited to the amounts payable to JCI hereunder.

7. COVID-19 Vaccination. JCI expressly disclaims any requirement, understanding or agreement, express or implied, included directly or incorporated by reference, in any Customer purchase order, solicitation, notice or otherwise, that any of JCI's personnel be vaccinated against Covid-19 under any federal, state/provincial or local law, regulation or order applicable to government contracts or subcontracts, including, without limitation, Presidential Executive Order 14042 ("Ensuring Adequate COVID Safety Protocols for Federal Contractors") and Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 52.223-99 ("Ensuring Adequate COVID Safety Protocols for Federal Contractors") and Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 52.223-99 ("Ensuring Adequate COVID Safety Protocols for Federal Contractors"). Any such requirement shall only apply to JCI's personnel if and only to the extent contained in a written agreement physically signed by an authorized officer of JCI.

8. TAXES. The price of this proposal does not include duties, sales, use, excise, or other taxes, unless required by federal, state, or local law. Customer shall pay, in addition to the stated price, all taxes not legally required to be paid by JCl or, alternatively, shall provide JCl with acceptable tax exemption certificates. JCl shall provide Customer with any tax payment certificate upon request and after completion and acceptance of the work.

9. DELAYS. JCI shall not be liable for any delay in the performance of the work resulting from or attributed to acts of circumstance beyond JCI's control, including



but not limited to; acts of God, fire, riots, labor disputes, conditions of the premises, acts or omissions of the Customer, Owner, or other Contractors or delays caused by suppliers or subcontractors of JCI, etc.

10. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. JCI shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, and shall obtain all temporary licenses and permits required for the prosecution of the work. Licenses and permits a permanent nature shall be procured and paid for by the Customer.

11. PRICING; PAYMENT. JCI may increase prices upon notice to the Customer to reflect increases in material and labor costs. Customer shall pay all invoices when due in accordance with the payment terms provided for herein, and such payment is a condition precedent to JCI's obligation to provide products or perform services hereunder.

12. DISPUTES. All disputes involving more than \$15,000.00 shall be resolved by arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association. The prevailing party shall recover all legal costs and attorneys' fees incurred as a result. Nothing here shall limit any rights under construction lien laws.

13. INSURANCE. Insurance coverage in excess of JCI's standard limits will be furnished when requested and required. No credit will be given or premium paid by JCI for insurance afforded by others.

14. INDEMNITY. The Parties hereto agree to indemnify each other from any and all liabilities, claims, expenses, losses or damages, including attorney's fees which may arise in connection with the execution of the work herein specified and which are caused, by the negligent act or omission of the indemnifying Party.

15. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES. Customer is solely responsible for the establishment, operation, maintenance, access, security and other aspects of its computer network ("Network") and shall supply Johnson Controls secure Network access for providing its services. Products networked, connected to the internet, or otherwise connected to computers or other devices must be appropriately protected by Customer and/or end user against unauthorized access. Customer is responsible to take appropriate measures, including performing back-ups, to protect information, including without limit data, software, or files (collectively "Data") prior to receiving the service or products.

16. FORCE MAJEURE. JCI shall not be liable, nor in breach or default of its obligations under this proposal, for delays, interruption, failure to render services, or any other failure by JCI to perform an obligation under this proposal, where such delay, interruption or failure is caused, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by a Force Majeure Event. A "Force Majeure Event" is a condition or event that is beyond the reasonable control of JCI, whether foreseeable or unforeseeable, including, without limitation, acts of God, severe weather (including but not limited to hurricanes, tornados, severe snowstorms or severe rainstorms), wildfires, floods, earthquakes, seismic disturbances, or other natural disasters, acts or omissions of any governmental authority (including change of any applicable law or regulation), epidemics, pandemics, disease, viruses, guarantines, or other public health risks and/or responses thereto, condemnation, strikes, lock-outs, labor disputes, an increase of 5% or more in tariffs or other excise taxes for materials to be used on the project, fires, explosions or other casualties, thefts, vandalism, civil disturbances, insurrection, mob violence, riots, war or other armed conflict (or the serious threat of same), acts of terrorism, electrical power outages, interruptions or degradations in telecommunications, computer, network, or electronic communications systems, data breach, cyber-attacks, ransomware, unavailability or shortage of parts, materials, supplies, or transportation, or any other cause or casualty beyond the reasonable control of JCI. If JCI's performance of the work is delayed, impacted, or prevented by a Force Majeure Event or its continued effects, JCI shall be excused from performance under this proposal. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, if JCI is delayed in achieving one or more of the scheduled milestones set forth in this proposal due to a Force Majeure Event, JCI will be entitled to extend the relevant completion date by the amount of time that JCI was delayed as a result of the Force Majeure Event, plus such additional time as may be reasonably necessary to overcome the effect of the delay. To the extent that the Force Majeure Event directly or indirectly increases JCI's cost to perform the services, Customer is obligated to reimburse JCI for such increased costs, including, without limitation, costs incurred by JCI for additional labor, inventory storage, expedited shipping fees, trailer and equipment rental fees, subcontractor fees or other costs and expenses incurred by JCI in connection with the Force Majeure Event.

17. SAFETY, HEALTH AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. The Parties hereto agree to notify each other immediately upon becoming aware of an inspection under, or any alleged violation of the, Occupational Safety and Health Act relating in any way to the project or project site. <u>ACM /Hazardous Materials</u>: Customer shall supply Johnson Controls with any information in its possession relating to the presence of asbestos-containing materials ("ACM") or hazardous materials at any of its facilities where JCI's undertakes any Work or Services that may result in the disturbance of ACM or hazardous materials. JCI shall not be responsible for abatement and/or removal and disposal of hazardous materials or ACM. If either Customer or JCI becomes aware of or suspects the presence of ACM or hazardous materials that may be disturbed by JCI's Work or Services, JCI shall immediately stop all work until such ACM or hazardous or unsafe condition is rectified by Owner and Owner so notifies JCI in writing that work can safely be resumed, based on test conducted by a licensed testing organization. Timetables for delivery of JCI's products or services and the contract price shall be adjusted appropriately for any associated delay.

18. ONE-YEAR CLAIMS LIMITATION. No claim or cause of action, whether known or unknown, shall be brought against JCI more than one year after the claim first arose. Except as provided for herein, JCI's claims must also be brought within one year. Claims for unpaid contract amounts are not subject to the one-year limitation.

19. DIGITAL ENABLED SERVICES. If JCI provides Digital Enabled Services under this Agreement, these Digital Enabled Services require the installation and deployment of site assessment tools and the collection, transfer and ingestion of building, equipment, system time series, and other data to JCI's cloud-hosted software applications. DIGITAL ENABLED SERVICES mean services provided hereunder that employ JCI software and cloud-hosted software offerings and tools to improve and enable such services. Digital Enabled Service may include, but are not limited to, (a) remote inspection, (b) advanced equipment fault detection and diagnostics, and (c) data dashboarding and health reporting. Customer owns all the right, title and interest in and to the Customer data. Customer consents to the installation and deployment of site assessment tools and the collection, transfer and ingestion and use of such data by JCI to enable JCI to provide, maintain, protect and improve the Digital Enabled Services and JCI's products and services. Customer acknowledges that, while Digital Enabled Services generally improve equipment performance and services, Digital Enabled Services do not prevent all potential malfunction, insure against all loss, or guarantee a certain level of performance and that JCI shall not be responsible for any injury, loss, or damage caused by any act or omission of JCI related to or arising from the monitoring of the equipment under Digital Enabled Services. Certain equipment sold hereunder includes by default JCI's Connected Equipment Services. Digital Enabled Services may be on by default and the remote connection will continue to connect to Customer's Equipment through the full equipment lifecycle, unless Customer specifically requests in writing that JCI disable the remote connection or JCI discontinues or removes such remote connection. If Customer's equipment includes Digital Enabled Services, JCI will provide a cellular modem or other gateway device ("Gateway Device") owned by JCI or Customer will supply a network connection suitable to establish a remote connection with Customer's applicable equipment to permit JCI to perform Digital Enabled Services. For certain subscriptions, Customer will be able to access equipment information from a mobile or smart device using Digital Equipment Service's mobile or web app. Any Gateway Devices provided hereunder shall remain JCI's property, and JCI may upon reasonable notice access and remove such Gateway Device and discontinue services in accordance with the Software Terms. If Customer does not permit JCI to connect via a connection validated by JCI for the equipment or the connection is disconnected by Customer, and a service representative must therefore be dispatched to the Customer site, then the Customer will pay JCI at JCI's then-current standard applicable contract regular time and/or overtime rate for services performed by the service representative.

20. JCI DIGTAL SOLUTIONS. Use, implementation, and deployment of the software and cloud-hosted software products ("Software") offered under these terms



shall be subject to, and governed by, JCI's standard terms for such Software and Software related professional services in effect from time to time at https://www.johnsoncontrols.com/techterms (collectively, the "Software Terms"). Applicable Software Terms are incorporated herein by this reference. Other than the right to use the Software as set forth in the Software Terms, JCI and its licensors reserve all right, title, and interest (including all intellectual property rights) in and to the Software and improvements to the Software. The Software that is licensed hereunder is licensed subject to the Software Terms and not sold. If there is a conflict between the other terms herein and the Software Terms, the Software Terms shall take precedence and govern with respect to rights and responsibilities relating to the Software, its implementation and deployment and any improvements thereto. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, unless otherwise set forth in the applicable order, quote, proposal or purchase documentation, the following terms apply to Software that is provided to Customer on a subscription basis (i.e., a time limited license or use right), (each a "Software Subscription"):

Each Software Subscription provided hereunder will commence on the date the initial credentials for the Software are made available (the "Subscription Start Date") and will continue in effect until the expiration of the subscription term noted in the applicable order, quote, proposal or purchase documentation. At the expiration of the Software Subscription, such Software Subscription will automatically renew for consecutive one (1) year terms (each a "Renewal Subscription Term"), unless either party provides the other party with a notice of non-renewal at least ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the then-current term. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Software Subscriptions purchases are non-cancelable and the sums paid nonrefundable. Fees for Software Subscriptions shall be paid annually in advance, invoiced on the Subscription Start Date and each subsequent anniversary thereof. Customer shall pay all invoiced amounts within thirty calendar days after the date of invoice. Payments not made within such time period shall be subject to late charges as set forth in the Software Terms. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, the subscription fee for each Renewal Subscription Term will be priced at Johnson Controls' then-applicable list price for that Software offering. Any use of Software that exceeds the scope, metrics or volume set forth in this Agreement and applicable SOW will be subject to additional fees based on the date such exceess use began.

21. Privacy. Company as <u>Processor</u>: Where JCI factually acts as Processor of Personal Data on behalf of Customer (as such terms are defined in the DPA) the terms at <u>www.johnsoncontrols.com/dpa</u> ("DPA") shall apply. Company as <u>Controller</u>: JCI will collect, process and transfer certain personal data of Customer and its personnel related to the business relationship between it and Customer (for example names, email addresses, telephone numbers) as controller and in accordance with JCI's Privacy Notice at <u>https://www.johnsoncontrols.com/privacy</u>. Customer acknowledges JCI's Privacy Notice and strictly to the extent consent is mandatorily required under applicable law, Customer consents to such collection, processing and transfer. To the extent consent to such collection, processing and transfer by JCI is mandatorily required from Customer's personnel under applicable law, Customer warrants and represents that it has obtained such consent.

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This proposal, upon acceptance, shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior representations or understandings. Customer acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order issued by Customer in connection with this Agreement is intended only to establish payment authority for Customer's internal accounting purposes and shall not be considered to be a counteroffer, amendment, modification, or other revision to the terms of this Agreement. No term or condition included or referenced in Customer's purchase order will have any force or effect and these terms and conditions shall control. Customer's acceptance of any Services shall constitute an acceptance of these terms and conditions. Any proposal for additional or different terms, whether in Customer's purchase order or any other document, unless expressly accepted in writing by JCl, is hereby objected to and rejected.

23. CHANGES. No change or modification of any of the terms and conditions stated herein shall be binding upon JCI unless accepted by JCI in writing.



Staff Report

March 14, 2022 Regular Meeting

NEW	3
RENEW	6
INELIGIBLE (INCOME OR OTHER)	0
TOTAL CLIENTS SEEN IN OFFICE IN FEBRUARY	9
ACTIVE MEMBERS	60
PUBLIC VISITS	23
PRIMARY CARE VISITS – 5 LOCATIONS January, 2022 YTD (Fiscal year October – Sept)	29 135
PHARMACY USAGE January, 2022 PATIENTS SERVED RX'S FILLED	22 65

~